From: rShearingclerk

To: "Chris Walker"; Urban, Amanda; R5AirEnforcement; Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his)

Cc: Earl Weber Jr; Lee Ann Bareswilt

Subject: RE: Matter of Garden Street Iron & Metal, Inc., No. CAA-05-2024-0029/Notice of Payment of Civil Penalty
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 2:05:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Walker,

The Notice of Payment for docket number CAA-05-2024-0029 was received by the Regional Hearing
Clerk, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5, on April 16, 2024.

Thank you,
Juliane

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

From: Chris Walker <cwalker@walkerenvironmentallaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:58 PM

To: Urban, Amanda <urban.amanda@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement <R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>;
Futerman, Andrew (he/him/his) <Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov>; rShearingclerk
<r5Shearingclerk@epa.gov>

Cc: Earl Weber Jr <earl@gardenst.com>; Lee Ann Bareswilt <lbareswilt@bhmklaw.com>

Subject: Matter of Garden Street Iron & Metal, Inc., No. CAA-05-2024-0029/Notice of Payment of
Civil Penalty

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Pursuant to Section 10 of the CAFO in the above matter, Respondent Garden Street Iron & Metal,
Inc. hereby notifies EPA that it has sent payment of the $150,000.00 civil penalty today to US EPA
Region 5 by USPS certified mail. Copies of the cashier’s check and certified mail receipt are
attached. Estimated date of delivery is Friday, April 19, 2024.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Christopher A. Walker

Walker Environmental Law
109 North Main Street
Suite 500
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Dayton, OH 45402

(937) 226-9000

(937) 226-9002 fax
cwalker@walkerenvironmentallaw.com

Website: www.walkerenvironmentallaw.com
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